From: Eileen Willmott

Sent: 02 November 2021 11:35

To: Planning

Subject: Eileen Willmott and Dartmouth Park trees. 2/11/21

Dear Planners and Tree Officers,

List 655

2021/4986/T. 1 Grove Terrace

| do not object to the re-pollarding and tying in of the lateral growth of the Limes (T1-4) or
the work on the Lime (T5). | understand why the gardener wants to fell the Chinese Privet
as its crown and those of the Lime (T4) compete with each other. However, it is an unusual
tree. (The two Silver Birches are to be retained).

2021/5043/T. 5 Boscastle Road

| did/do no object to the application to work on the Bay tree in the front garden. However,
today, on my second visit, most of the bay tree was inside a lorry. There was not much
evidence of ‘the shaping and re-balancing’ applied for. On neither occasion could | see any
evidence of a Willow sapling. | was not allowed into the back garden by the builders, so am
unable to comment on the Elder (T3) felling or the mixed shrub (G2) group felling and
treating both with systemic herbicide.

Thank you,
Eileen



